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VICE PRESIDENT & SITE MANAGER September 4, 1984 TELEPHONE 

SAN ONOFRE 714-361-8470 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Inspection and Enforcement 
Region V 
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210 
Walnut Creek, California 94596-5368 

Attention: Mr. J. B. Martin, Regional Administrator 

Dear Sir: 

Subject: Docket No. 50-206 
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Unit 1 

Reference: Letter, M. J. Kirby (SCE) to J. Elin (NRC), dated June 1, 1984 

The referenced letter outlined the additional training that would be provided 
for Mr. Joseph Bogovich (Docket No. 55-9565) to comply with the requirements 
of Generic Letter 84-10. Mr. Bogovich has completed the training as described 
in the reference and therefore meets the requirements of Generic Letter 84-10.  

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me.  

Sincerely, 
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